
 

 

From: do_not_reply@thermofisher.com <do_not_reply@thermofisher.com>  

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:48 AM 

To: czorders@thermofisher.com; alzbeta.synackova@lf1.cuni.cz; ingrid.siskova@thermofisher.com; 

Ivana Nikodymová <ivana.nikodymova@lf1.cuni.cz> 

Subject: Thermo Fisher Scientific | Your Order Has Been Received | Order Number: 316141 

 

 

 

 

Order Acknowledgement 
 

 View Order Status  

 

Thank you! Your purchase order has been received! 

  
We're processing it now and will send confirmation with pricing, product availability 

and handling details. 

  

 

 

Order number: 316141 

Order date: 4-Dec-2025 

Purchase order number: 2251310747/ 

152  

Order placed by: IVANA NIKODYMOVA 

Phone: 00420224964335 

Email: ivana.nikodymova@lf1.cuni.cz  

Order fulfilled by: 

Life Technologies Czech Republic s.r.o. 

V C elnici 1031/4 

 

Praha 1 11000 

CZECH REPUBLIC 

T: 00420235 302 459 

F: 00420227 204 750 

thermofisher.com 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

   

       Item Qty 

 

   

  

https://www.thermofisher.com/store/orders/solu/details?orderNumber=316141%20&postalCode=252%2042
https://www.thermofisher.com/store/orders/solu/details?orderNumber=316141&postalCode=252%20%2042
mailto:ivana.nikodymova@lf1.cuni.cz
http://www.thermofisher.com/uk/en/home.html


Catalog #: EPX360-26092-901   MO CYTO/CHEMO PANEL 1A  1  

Catalog #: PA579757   PODOCIN ANTIBODY  1  

Catalog #: EPX070-20815-901   MO AB ISOTYPING PANEL 1 7PLEX  1  

 

   

 

 

Billing and Shipping Info  

 

Bill To: 68666220  

UNIVERZITA KARLOVA 1LF 

GRANTOVE ODDELENI 

. 

KATERINSKA 32 

. 

PRAHA 2 121 08 

CZECH REPUBLIC   

Ship To: 69840297  

UNIVERZITA KARLOVA 1LF BIOCEV 

. 

. 

PRUMY SLOVA 595 

ALZBETA SYNACKOVA, +420 325 873 

055 

 

VESTEC U PRAHY 252 42 

CZECH REPUB LIC   

 

 

By ordering or accepting delivery of any of our products and services, you expressly confirm 

that you intend to be bound by and agree to the terms of our quotation, if any, and 

thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale to the exclusion of all other terms we have not 

expressly agreed to in writing, and that the purchase and sale transaction between you and us 

is subject to and will be governed by thermofisher.com Terms and Conditions of Sale and our 

quotation. 

 

 

https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/EPX360-26092-901%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20?tsid=Email_POE_OC_OrderConfirm%20_EPX360-26092-901%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20
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https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/PA579757%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20?tsid=Email_POE_OC_OrderConfirm%20_PA579757%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20
https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/PA579757%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20?tsid=Email_POE_OC_OrderConfirm%20_PODOCIN%20ANTIBODY
https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/EPX070-20815-901%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20?tsid=Email_POE_OC_OrderConfirm%20_EPX070-20815-901%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20
https://www.thermofisher.com/order/catalog/product/EPX070-20815-901%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20?tsid=Email_POE_OC_OrderConfirm%20_MO%20AB%20ISOTYPING%20PANEL%201%207PLEX
https://www.thermofisher.com/termsandconditions.html



